Pico Technology Co., Ltd.

Room 2101, Shining Tower, No.35 Xueyuan Road, HaiDian District, Beijing, The People's
Republic of China

Date: Jun 07, 2017

Federal Communications
Commission Authorization and
Evaluation Division

FCC ID: 2AI3G-A7210

We, Pico Technology Co., Ltd., declare that the device does not
support channel 12 ~ 13 in 2.4GHz band and any non-US channels in
all the operational mode(s) for the following product.

Product: VR Ali-In-One Headset
Model: A7210
FCC ID: 2AI3G-A7210

If you should have any question(s) regarding this declaration, please
don’t hesitate to contact us. Thank you!

Sincerely,

Mla Zhan{

Name: Ada Zhang
Position: Certification Engineer
Pico Technology Co., L.td.




